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Sonja Birr

From: Denise Larson |

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:52 PM
To: ) Sonja Birr

Subject: i FW: zoo society zoo reno.

Here you go.

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:54 AM
To: David Soeldner

Subject: RE: zoo society zoo reno.

It was something that | had on my mind to do some reno with the donation tube $. But they can do so much more!
From: David Soeldner

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:04 AM

To: Denise Larson

Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: zoo society zoo reno.

Denise,

No problem. Thanks for letting me know! Sonja, can | trouble you to add this to the agenda?

Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: Denise Larson

- Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:57 PM
To: David Soeldner

Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: zoo society zoo reno.

The zoo Society is looking to do a major upgrade to the zoo education center and would like to discuss for approval at
the Feb meeting so they can move forward and get it done before the spring. This would be a project that we cause the
education building to be closed for about 2 weeks. Please add them to the Pl agenda in Feb. Thanks

Denise Larson

Recreation, Senior Center, & Zoo Manager
3330 Custer Street

686-3060

dlarson@manitowoc.org




